CITY OF ST. LOUIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
OFFICE OF THE SUPPLY COMMISSIONER

CAROL L. SHEPARD, CPA FRANCIS G. SLAY 1200 MARKET ST RM 324

SUPPLY COMMISSIONER MAYOR ST LOUIS MO 63103
PHONE: 314-622-4580

FAX: 314-622-4141

ADDENDUM NO. 1
BID OPENING: July 5§, 2016

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: JOHN CASSIDY, BUYER
DATE: June 14,2016

RE: Batteries (Flashlight & Dry Cell)

This addendum is issued priot to bid opening to provide information based on questions received.

Q1. There are a few different items on page 2 that almost seem redundant. City Item numbers 02-1000-300
and 02-1000-321. One says alkaline and one says heavy duty. We sell the Werker brand and they are all heavy duty.
Would it be okay to use that battery in both columns?

Al: No. Some departments use heavy duty and some use alkaline.

Q2: City Item number 02-1000-357 says it is a floating lantern 6-volt battery. What does that mean?
A2: The lantern will float on water. Lantern comes with battery.

Q3: City Item number 20-1000-401. It says sealed lead acid battery rechargeable. There are so many sizes of that battery,
do you have part numbers for the batteries that you use? They come in different sizes and shapes and prices.
A3: Current part number is PS640F, manufactured by Power Sonic.

Q4: Please specify the voltage on line 15, City Item # 02-1000-401, sealed lead acid battery, rechargeable.
Ad: 6 volts.

QS5: Item number 02-1000-401. Can I get a little more battery information on this battery? Voltage and amperage if possible.
AS5: Voltage is 6 volts and amperage is 4.5.

All bidders must attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form. This completed, signed form will serve as acknowledgement
that this information has been received.
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